## **Coast Meridian Elementary PAC Minutes – FOR WEBSITE USE**

	V
Date	Wed Oct 18 2017
Time	7:03pm
Subject	Coast Meridian Elementary PAC Meeting Minutes
Chair	Caroline S, Daljit B.
Attendees	Sukhi S, Daljit B, Kam G, Pam A,, Sukhvir S, Amy T, Rebecca S, Jessica G, Nadine B, Caroline S, Amber F
Meeting Called to	Meeting called to order at 7:03pm by Caroline S
Order	

Principal's Report  Communication Student learning -All classes using fresh grade this year Portable- Our spare portable is not approved for occupancy Terry Fox and cops for cancer- over \$1000 was raised. Thank you parents and Ms. Corness and Mr. Martin for your support.  Recent and Upcoming events- HOJA presentation. Thank you PAC for contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms. Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences.  Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs. Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs. Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Meeting adjourned at 8:34pm by Daljit	Chair Welcome	Motion to approve the Sant 2017 minutes, Sulchi S Eirst, Medine B. Sacand
Portable- Our spare portable is not approved for occupancy Terry Fox and cops for cancer- over \$1000 was raised. Thank you parents and Ms. Corness and Mr. Martin for your support. Recent and Upcoming events- HOJA presentation. Thank you PAC for contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms. Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences. Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Treasurer's Report  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs. Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon. T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November. Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs. Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots. Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Motion to approve the Sept 2017 minutes, Sukhi S First, Nadine B. Second
Terry Fox and cops for cancer- over \$1000 was raised. Thank you parents and Ms. Corness and Mr. Martin for your support.  Recent and Upcoming events- HOJA presentation. Thank you PAC for contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms. Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences.  Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Treasurer's Report  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs. Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs. Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.		
and Ms.Corness and Mr.Martin for your support.  Recent and Upcoming events- HOJA presentation. Thank you PAC for contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms.Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences.  Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Treasurer's Report  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second.  Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.	Report	
Recent and Upcoming events- HOJA presentation. Thank you PAC for contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms.Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences. Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Treasurer's Report  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon. T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November. Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots. Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
contributions to school performances. Me to We - 20 GR 7 students attended with Ms.Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences.  Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.		
attended with Ms.Speller. Tennis has gone very well. Oct 24 Early Dismissal for parent conferences.  Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
Dismissal for parent conferences. Funding requests: Technology plan focus is in progress.  Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon. T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November. Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots. Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
Treasurer's Report  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second.  Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event. Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class. Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
Treasurer's Report  Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017  Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
Teacher's wish list- Madame P. has requested an ipad. Mrs.Neufeld requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second. Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17	1100000000	Sukhi went over her Treasurer's report to Sept.30/2017
requested magna tiles, approved: Pam motioned, Jessica second.  Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17	Report	
Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		· · ·
Source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.  T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		
T-Shirt Fundraiser- Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Vancouver Healthy Head Checks- Nadine: discussion of whether we
design finalized before the end of November.  Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17	New Business	source out the service. Kam to spearhead Lice Check soon.
Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.  Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17	Updates	<b>T-Shirt Fundraiser-</b> Rebecca: Logo and t-shirt sizing. Order forms & t-shirt
Bookfair- Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		design finalized before the end of November.
enhanced with the purchase of robots.  Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Meet the teacher Potluck update- Sukhvir: It was a successful event.
Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.  Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.  Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.  Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		<b>Bookfair</b> - Pam: Mrs.Langalaar is grateful for this event. Maker space will be
Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20. Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		enhanced with the purchase of robots.
Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate. Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Emergency Kits: Diana/Jessica: have updated the kits in each class.
Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Neufeld Farms- Caroline: Order by Nov 8, deliver Nov 20.
coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Chocolate Fundraiser- Sukhvir is volunteering to help coordinate.
coordination of the day. Toast to Coast still requires a Coordinator.  Next Meeting  Thursday Dec.7/17		Coordinator positions -Sports Day: Amy expressed interest in
Next Meeting Thursday Dec.7/17		
Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 8:34pm by Daljit	Next Meeting	Thursday Dec.7/17
Adjournment   Meeting adjourned at 8:34pm by Daljit		
	Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 8:34pm by Daljit